
From: Leslie Schauer
To: COLLINS Kristi; PUCHearings
Cc: Jake Stephens; Marie Barlow
Subject: Update of contact information for interested person - Marie Phillips Barlow
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:03:30 PM

Good Afternoon:

NewSun Energy LLC requests that the Oregon Public Utility Commission update the email
address and contact information for Marie Phillips Barlow to:

Marie Phillips Barlow
In-House Counsel, Policy & Regulatory Affairs
NewSun Energy LLC
390 SW Columbia Street, Suite 120
Bend, OR  97702
Office/Cell:  509-389-4847
Email:  mbarlow@newsunenergy.net

 Please list Marie as an interested party in the following dockets:  AR 610, AR 622, AR 629,
AR 630, AR 631, LC 67, LC 70, LC 73, LC 74, UM 1610, UM 1728, UM 1729, UM 1730,
UM 1776, UM 1805, UM 1856, UM 1894, UM 1930, UM 1931, UM 1971, UM 2000, UM
2001, UM 2005, UM 2011, UM 2032, UM 2038, UM 2059, and UM 2060

In addition, please add Jake Stephens (jstephens@newsunenergy.net) and myself, Leslie
Schauer (leslie@newsunenergy.net), to docket AR 630.
 
Lastly, please update Marie’s email address (mbarlow@newsunenergy.net) on the following
general distribution lists:
 

Public Meeting Notice and Agenda
Procedural Notification Lists
Electric Utility Notification List
Initial Rulemaking Notification List

 
Let us know if you have any questions.  

Thank you!  

Leslie Schauer
NewSun Energy
leslie@newsunenergy.net

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
may have originated outside of PUC.***
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